

# CITY OF ROCK HILL

827 N. Rock Hill Rd. • Rock Hill, MO 63119 • (314)968-1410 • Fax (314)968-4843

# City of Rock Hill Minutes for the Board of Aldermen meeting, Tuesday, July 21, 2020 7:00 p.m.

- 1. Mayor Mahan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.
- **2.** The Mayor called the roll and the following members of the Aldermanic Board were in attendance: Alderman Took Alderman Wofford, Alderman Westfall, and Alderman Rappold.
- 3. Citizens to Address the Board:
- 4. Announcements, Presentations, Proclamations, Communications & Invitations:
- 5. Minutes of Previous Meeting July 7, 2020: Alderman Westfall moved and Alderman Wofford seconded a motion to approve the minutes for the July 7, 2019 meeting. The minutes were approved as amended unanimously by voice vote.
- 6. Parks and Recreation commission: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported
  - a. At the last meeting the commission discussed applying for a park planning grant for Turner Park
  - b. Celebrating Parks and Recreation month with virtual events all month long
  - c. Day camp has ended and went well.
- 7. Planning and Zoning commission: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley reported
  - a. The commission approved two houses on Almentor at the last meeting.
- **8. Bills and Resolutions:** Pursuant to RSMo. 79.130, all bills and resolutions will be read by "title" only. Copies will be available to the General Public at City Hall during regular office hours.

#### ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR FIRST READING:

a) Bill No. 1981: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF ROCK HILL FOR THE PERIOD OF APRIL 1, 2019 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2020.

City Attorney Paul Martin read **Bill No. 1981** for the first time by "title" only.

### ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR SECOND READING AND/OR ADOPTION:

b) Resolution 20-10: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF ROCK HILL TO APPLY FOR A MUNICIPAL PARK PLANNING GRANT FROM THE MUNICIPAL PARK GRANT COMMISSION TO PLAN IMPROVEMENTS FOR TURNER PARK

City Attorney Paul Martin read Resolution 20-10 by "title" only.

Alderman Rappold moved and Alderman Wofford seconded a motion to approve **Resolution 20-10.** 

The motion was approved unanimously by a voice vote of 4-0.

### 9. Departmental Reports:

# a) Parks and Recreation Department:

- a. Day Camp has ended and was successful
- b. Posted on Facebook that the Fall Festival has been cancelled

## b) Public Works Department:

- a. Crews have been milling certain sections of N. Rock Hill south of Manchester to patch.
- b. A sink hole has been repaired on Kenyon Ct.
- c. Crews have been clearing storm drains
- d. Mayor reported that residents Mr. & Mrs. Ballard pulled weeds at Whitfield park.

# 10. New and Old Business – Mayor and Board of Alderman:

- a. Alderman Rappold reported that the recycling event had 204 cars go through to recycle things. There was brief discussion about this event.
- b. Appointments of President of the Board and Board liaisons. Alderman Wofford moved and Alderman Westfall seconded a motion to appoint Alderman Rappold as President of the Board. The motion was approved unanimously by voice vote. Alderman Rappold moved and Alderman Wofford seconded a motion to appoint Alderman Westfall as liaison to the Planning and Zoning Commission. The motion was approved unanimously by voice vote. Alderman Westfall moved and Alderman Wofford seconded a motion to appoint Alderman Rappold as liaison to the Parks and Recreation Commission. The motion was approved unanimously by voice vote. Alderman Westfall moved and Alderman Wofford seconded a motion to appoint Alderman Johnson as liaison to the Community Development Commission. The motion was approved unanimously by voice vote.

# 11. City Attorney's Report: City Attorney Paul Martin reported

- a. First updated Alderman Took about the lawsuit with the State about the statute that prohibits the use of public funds to support or oppose any ballot measures.
- b. Provided an update to the current status of the lawsuit.

#### 12. City Administrator's Report: City Administrator Jennifer Yackley Reported

- a. An Industrial Authority meeting will be held next week
- b. A Uniformed Employee Pension Board meeting will be held next week.
- c. Dates for a work session will be given out to choose for the next work session.

### 13. Mayor's Report: Mayor Mahan

- a. The last Coffee with the Mayor was cancelled due to inclement weather
- b. Next month Coffee with the Mayor will be virtual

4. Citizens to Address the Board:	
5. Adjournment: The Mayor adjourned the me	eting at 7:28.
	Mayor Edward Mahan
Attested to:	y 0

**Garrett Schlett, City Clerk** 

c. Thanked all of the people that worked in the heat to make the recycling event successfuld. Thank you to all of the Aldermen for attending the employee meeting.